Theresa Bass

From: Theresa Bass

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 5:47 PM

To: Jack Blattner

Ce: Bradley Hertz; Theresa Bass

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Proof of publication for city initiative
Mr Blattner,

This email is to confirm receipt of the Affidavit of Publication of the Notice of Intent, Ballot Title and Summary, published
on April 10, 2022 in the Orange County Register. In accordance with the California Elections Code, the petition may now

be irculated.

According to the Orange County Registrar of Voters' records, the last report of registration to the Secretary of State
dated April 8, 2022, states the total number of registered voters in the City of Anaheim as 167,471,

Please refer to the Elections Code of the State of California for applicable requirements regarding the initiative
process. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Theresa

Theresa Bass, CMC
City Clerk

City of Anaheim

200 8. Anaheim Bivd, #217
Anaheim, CA 92805

Enyil: thassiéa ,
Phoae: (714) 765-5166 [ Fax: (714) 765-4105

Frorn: Jack Blattner <jblattner@campaignlawyers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 4:37 PM

To: Theresa Bass <TBass@anaheim.net>

Cc: Bradley Hertz <bhertz@campaignlawyers.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Proof of publication for city initiative

Warning: This email originated from outside the City of Anaheim. Do not click links or epen
attachments unless you recognize the sender and are expecting the message.

Good Afternoon,

Attached please find proof of publication that the Notice of Intention to Circulate Petition and the Title
and Summary for the “Commercial Cannabis Legalization, Regulation, and Taxation Initiative” was
published in the Orange County Register on Sunday, April 10, 2022, pursuant to California Elections
Colz sections 9205 and 9206.



ke {

Please confirm receipt of this email and attached file.

Thank you,

Jak Blattner

The Sutton Law Firm

130 Post Street, Suite 405 | San Francisco, CA 94108
PL’: 415/732-7700 | Fax: 415/732-7701

THIS EMAIL IS CONFIDENTIAL AND MAY BE LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED IT IN ERROR,
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY AND THEN DELETE IT. ANY TAX ADVICE IS NOT INTENDED TO AND
CANNOT BE USED FOR AVOIDING IRS PENALTIES OR FOR RECOMMENDING ANY TAX-RELATED
TRANSACTION OR MATTER TO A THIRD PARTY.



